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TOs The Secretary 
CODESA 

FAX: O11 - 3972211 - 

FROM: Srofessor D.C. Hindson 
Deputy Director 
institute for Social and Econamic Research 

FAX: O31 = 8202834 

2ist February i992 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

tT am head of the Urban Studies Unit at tne Inetitute for Sacial 
and Econamic Research. Tne Unit has omen investigating tne 
causes of violence and the question of urban reconatruction as 
bart of the long term solution te the vielenca in South Africa. 
Gur main empirical focus is Natal. 

we have been in contact witn the National Peace Secretariat and 
are undertaking som@ research for the Goldstone Commission. 

We are vary Kean to be of assistance to CODESA, particulariy 
Working Group No. 1. Flease let us know how we may be of assisu-— 
ANGE. 

Yours faithfully 

PROFESSOR D.C. HINDSON 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 
ISER 
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